
 
VILLAGE OF CLARENDON HILLS 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

December 30, 2016 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
Management Reports 

 
1. Manager’s Notes  --  No weekly report  

 
2. Finance Department  --  See weekly report 

 
3. Public Works Department  -- No weekly report 

 
4. Community Development  Department – No weekly report 

 
5. Police Department  -- No weekly report 

 
6. Fire Department  --No weekly report   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 N. Prospect Avenue 
Clarendon Hills, Illinois 60514 

630.286.5415 
 

www.clarendonhills.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Kevin Barr, Village Manager 
From: Maureen B. Potempa, Finance Director  
Date: December 30, 2016 
Subject: Department Report 
 
 

With the January 2nd Village Board meeting being canceled the next scheduled Board meeting is not until 

January 16th.  In order to avoid payment issues with our Vendors the Finance Department has prepared 

the Check Run according to the regular schedule and checks will be mailed out on  

January 3, 2016. I will attach the Claims Register for review. 
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